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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2009 11:23 AM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 354238)

Attachments: 03223-09.pdf PsC-09-0220-PCO-WS

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

4/10/2009




Page 1 of 1

Dorothy Menasco R € ®
From: Mary Macko

Sent: Thursday, April 09, 2009 2:40 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 060606-WS-00001

Attachments: CCS Form 060606-WS-00001-011.pdf

Docket Number 060606-WS - Form Number 060606-WS-00001-011

Progress reports on implementation of Anion Exchange in Pasco County, filed by Aloha Utilities, Inc.
pursuant to Order PSC-06-0270-AS-WU.

Cancel day 1 of a 1-day Prehearing Conference - 06/29/2009 - 1:30 p.m.- 3:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee -
Room E-148 - Involving Argenziano

Cancel day 1 of a 2-day Hearing - 07/08/2009 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 -
Involving All Commissioners

Cancel day 2 of a 2-day Hearing - 07/09/2009 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 -
Involving All Commissioners

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you have any
questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.

FPSC, CLK - CORRLSPONDENC:
Administrative__Parties__Consume:

DOCUMENT NO. 55239 -07

DISTRIBUTION:

4/9/2009




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 04/09/2009 at 2:39 p.m.

Pagelof1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano || Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Jean Hartman
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance

Public Information Officer [X| Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.
From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter

Docket Number: 060606-WS -- Progress reports on implementation of Anion Exchange in Pasco County, filed by Aloha Utilities, Inc.
pursuant to Order PSC-06-0270-AS-WU.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date| New Date Location / Room Time
Prehearing Conference 06/29/2009 |Cancelled |Tallahassee / E-148 1:30 p. - 3:00 p.
Hearing 07/08/2009 |Cancelled |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 07/09/2009 |Cancelled |Tallahassee /E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL ICT |ED IMMAG |SK ALL {CT |ED |[MMIAG |SK
I X .
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
CT |ED IMMIAG | SKIADM CT {ED {MMIAG [SK |ADM
X
Remarks:

Hearing has been cancelled.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 060606-WS-00001-011
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" Kimberley Pena 00l bl

From: Mary Macko

Sent: Monday, March 02, 2009 5:22 PM ‘ . ,

To: Kimberley Pena FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
° y Administrative__Parties Consumer

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 060606-WS-00001 DOCUMENT N-(; 0’55/?72 -0 7

Attachments: CCS Form 060606-WS-00001-010.pdf DISTRIBUTION: )

Docket Number 060606-WS - Form Number 060606-WS-00001-010

Progress reports on implementation of Anion Exchange in Pasco County, filed by Aloha Utilities,
Inc. pursuant to Order PSC-06-0270-AS-WU.

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Prehearing Conference - 06/29/2009 - 1:30 p.m.- 3:00
p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Argenziano

Change in appointment status
From Tentative to Firm

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 2-day Hearing - 07/08/2009 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Change in appointment status
From Tentative to Firm

Change in appointment - Day 2 of a 2-day Hearing - 07/09/2009 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Change in appointment status
From Tentative to Firm

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you
have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.

3/3/2009




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 03/02/2009 at 5:16 p.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano| | Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Jean Hartman
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

Event Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time
Prehearing Conference 06/29/2009 | Tallahassee / E-148 1:30 p. - 3:00p.
Hearing 07/08/2009 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 07/09/2009 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.

ALL [T [ED [MMAG |sK ALL |cT [ED [MM|AG [sk

X
W Commissioners Commissioners
icer
CT |ED [IMMIAG | Sk |ADM CT |ED |MMIAG |SK |ADM
X

Remarks: rder Establishing Revised Hearing and Controling Dates issued 2/10/09.
(PSC-09-0091-PSO-WS)

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 060606-WS-00001-010
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From: Theresa Walsh

Sent: Friday, February 13, 2009 1:44 PM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Jean Hartman ., . .

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted Admmlstratwe___l’amg__Consume!
DOCUMENT NO. (05322 - 07

Date and Time: 2/13/2009 1:42:00 PM v .

Docket Number: 060122 & 060606 DISTRIBU TION:

Filename / Path:

060122.060606.01-26-09-OR.jeh.doc

Please issue the above-referenced Order Granting Abatement today in Docket Nos. 060122 and 060606.

Marled |\
voed W
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, February 13, 2009 3:11 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 739186)

Attachments: 01132-09.pdf PSC«@q‘ oa Y - PCO- WS
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any probiems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

2/13/2009
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2009 1:58 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 516690)

Attachments: 01011-09.pdf PSC-0O4-OOCA - PCO-LOD

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

2/10/2009



Page 1 of 1

Kimberley Pena Ole 0L OLe

From: Mary Macko

Sent: Monday, February 09, 2009 5:25 PM C. CLK CORRESPONDENCE
To: Kimberley Pena §Adminismﬁve__l’arﬂm_€onsnmer
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 060606-WS-00001 DOCUMENT NO 05332-077
Attachments: CCS Form 060606-WS-00001-007.pdf DISTRIBUTION:

Docket Number 060606-WS - Form Number 060606-WS-00001-007

Progress reports on implementation of Anion Exchange in Pasco County, filed by Aloha Utilities,
Inc. pursuant to Order PSC-06-0270-AS-WU. -

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Prehearing Conference - 04/06/2009 - 1:00 p.m. - 5:00
p.m. in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Argenziano

Change in appointment status

From Firm to Tentative

Change in appointment date

From 04/06/2009 to 06/29/2009

Change in appointment time

From 1:00 p.m.- 5:00 p.m. o 1:30 p.m.- 3:00 p.m.

Change in appointment - Day lof a 2-day Hearing - 04/28/2009 - 9:30 a.m - 5:00 p.m. - in
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Change in appointment status
From Firm to Tentative

Change in appointment date

From 04/28/2009 to 07/08/2009

Change in appointment - Day 2 of a 2-day Hearing - 04/29/2009 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Change in appointment status
From Firm to Tentative

Change in appointment date

From 04/29/2009 to 07/09/2009

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you have
any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.

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

Last Revised 02/09/2009 at 5:13 p.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano | | Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Jean Hartman
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance

Public Information Officer X! Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

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
Prehearing Conference 04/06/2009 106/29/2009 | Tallahassee / E-148 1:30 p. - 3:00 p.
Hearing 04/28/2009 |07/08/2009 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 04/29/2009 |07/09/2009 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |CT |ED [MMAG [SK ALL {CT [ED IMMIAG [SK
X
Prehearing . ..
Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
CT |ED [IMMIAG | Sk |ADM CT {ED |MMAG |SK [ADM
X

Remarks: |yopD dates pending OEP.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 060606-WS-00001-007
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Dorothy Menasco Lo OO\ = LS

From: Booter Imhof
Sent:  Tuesday, January 27, 2009 10:04 AM
To: Ralph Jaeger; Ruth Nettles; Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Mary Anne Helton; Jennifer Brubaker; William C. Garner; Bill McNulty; Marshall Willis; Tim Devlin; Cheryl Bulecza-
Banks; Bart Fletcher; Jean Hartman; Samantha Cibula; Mary Bane; Chuck Hill

Subject: RE: Sundstrom letter Dated January 26, 2009, requesting release of escrowed funds for Aloha Utilities, inc.

It has been reviewed and does not appear to be an ex parte communication. FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
V_Administrative__ Parties__ Consumer

Booter DOCUMENT N0.D533a- D)
DISTRIBUTION:

From: Ralph Jaeger

Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2009 9:34 AM

To: Ruth Nettles; Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Booter Imhof; Mary Anne Helton; Jennifer Brubaker; William C. Garner; Bill McNulty; Marshall Willis; Tim Devlin; Cheryl
Bulecza-Banks; Bart Fletcher; Jean Hartman

Subject: Sundstrom letter Dated January 26, 2009, requesting release of escrowed funds for Aloha Utilities, Inc.

The letter forwarded to you by Mr. William Garner should be placed in the Docket File for Docket Nos. 060606-WS, 060122-WU,
and 010503-WU. Either, Mr. Garner or Mr. McNulty will advise you as to the need for implementing ex parte communications
procedures. The General Counsel is responding to this letter, and, at this time, Commission staff needs to take no further action
on the letter pending a response to the General Counsel letter and the requests of either Mr. Garner or Mr. McNulty.

1/27/2009



Page 1 of 1

Dorothy Menasco

From: Dorothy Menasco FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Sent:  Tuesday, January 27, 2009 9:40 AM W Adminlstrative__Parties__Consumer
To: Ralph Jaeger DOCUMENT NO.TRJ330 - Q1)

Ce: Ann Cole; Kimberley Pena; Hong Wang; Ruth Nettles; Mary Anne He!tonDiSTRmUTION:

Subject: RE: Sundstrom letter Dated January 26, 2009, requesting release of escrowed funds for Aloha Utilities, Inc.

Thank you Ralph. We have placed DN 00634-09 in the 3 dockets mentioned below. The document is currently being
scanned. We will have it forced out to the web as soon as the scanning process has completed.

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
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Matilda Sanders

s 53 -0832~P0p -2 5 O 060G

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Timolyn Henry
Tuesday, December 23, 2008 1:16 PM

CLK - Orders / Notices FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Jean Hartman XAdministrative__Parties_ Consamer

Order / Notice Submitted
DOCUMENT NO. 053&2 -O1

12/23/2008 1:14:00 PM TRIBUTE .
060122-WU; 060606-WS DIS BUTION:

060122.060606.12-02-08 jeh.doc

ORDER GRANTING ABATEMENT

| faxed
| m:nlcd

0 emailed



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES
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PARTY COMPANY EMAIL M AISP;ER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Aloha Utilities, Inc. WS001 administration@aloha-water.com No
Better Water Now wayneforehand@pverizon.net No

Printed on 12/23/2008 at 3:04:12 PM
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From: Mary Diskerud |
Sent:

Monday, November 17, 2008 8:06 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Subject:

Order / Notice Submitted

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
XAdministrative_ Parties Consumer
Date and Time: 11/17/2008 8:05:00 AM
Docket Number: 060606-WS
Filename / Path:

DOCUMENT NO. 05332-07
Order Estab. Rev. Contr Dates/kc.doc DISTRIBUTION:
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 060606

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MAISl:Il‘ER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Aloha Utilities, Inc. WS001 administration(@aloha-water.com No

Printed on 11/17/2008 at 10:59:52 AM
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Clara Leider

Page 1 of 1

From: Sandy Simmons

Sent: Tuesday, October 07, 2008 10:29 AM

To: Clara Leider

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form UNDOCKETED-00-01153

Attachments: CCS Form UNDOCKETED-00-01153-033.pdf

Undocketed Case - CCS Form Number UNDOCKETED-00-01153-033

2008 - INTERNAL AFFAIRS MEETINGS

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE |

Administrative[ ] Paties {7} Consumer ;
DOCUMENT NO. 2.9492-07 |
DISTRIBUTION: g

Cancel day 1 of a 1-day internal Affairs - 10/14/2008 - 3:00 p.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-140 -

Involving All Commissioners

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you have any questions

regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008.

10/7/2008



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 10/07/2008 at 10:29 a.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian 3} General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano| | Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance

Public Information Officer X! Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.
From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter
Docket Number: UNDOCKETED -- 2008 - INTERNAL AFFAIRS MEETINGS

1. Schedule information

Event Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time

Internal Affairs 10/14/2008 |Cancelled [Tallahassee / E-140 3:00p.- 5:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam, Exam.

ALL |CT |ED |IMMIAG [SK ALL |CT |ED |MMIAG |SK

| X

Prehearing Commissioners: Commissioners
Officer

CT |ED IMMJAG | SK |ADM CT |ED iMMIAG |SK [ADM

Remarks: |5008 - INTERNAL AFFAIRS MEETINGS

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number:
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Clara Leider

From: Sandy Simmons .

Sent: Tuesday, October 07, 2008 10:27 AM { FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To: Clara Leider s X::{“{i:’;;?r";[g i’gﬂ} 5 ;o::s;m;:
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 060606-WS-00001 gt -

L DISTRIBUTION:
Attachments: CCS Form 060606-WS-00001-005.pdf ; DISTRIBLITION

Docket Number 060606-WS - Form Number 060606-WS-00001-005

Progress reports on implementation of Anion Exchange in Pasco County, filed by Aloha Utilities, Inc. pursuant to
Order PSC-06-0270-AS-WU.

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Prehearing Conference - 04/13/2009 - 9:30 a.m.-11:00 am. - in
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Argenziano

Change in appointment date

From 04/13/2009 to 04/06/2009

Change in appointment time

From 9:30 am.-11:00 am. to 1:00 p.m.- 5:00 p.m.

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you have any questions'
regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008.

10/7/2008




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 10/07/2008 at 10:26 a.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian {X{ General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenzianol | Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Jean Hartman
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance

Public Information Officer X| Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.
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

Event IFormer Datel] New Date Location / Room Time

Prehearing Conference 04/13/2009 |04/06/2009 |Tallahassee / E-148 1:00 p. - 5:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

‘ - Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.

ALL |CT [ED MMIAG SK ALL |CT [ED AG |SK
X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
CT |ED IMMIAG | SK{ADM CT |ED |[MMIAG [SK |ADM
X

Remarks: (pyearing dates 4/28-29/09.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 060606-WS-00001-005
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From: Mary Diskerud
Sent: Wednesday, October 08, 2008 12:48 PM
To: CLK - Orders [ Notices
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted ;
uhlee raer? Noflee SEbM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Date and Time: 10/8/2008 12:47:00 PM ~SAdministrative_ Parties_Consumer
Docket Number: 060606-WS DOCUMENT ot -
Filename / Path: Amended OrdEst Proc.kc.doc NO.o% 3 32 01
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver DISTRIBUTION:
Copied to gcorders
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 060606

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Aloha Utilities, Inc. WS001 administration(@aloha-water.com Neo

Printed on 10/8/2008 at 3:33:39 PM
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Matilda Sanders P3c-05 - O6bS - RO - H25 O b 0 (pO(ﬂ

From: Timolyn Henry

Sent: Wednesday, October 08, 2008 12:32 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Jean Hartman FPSC. CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted sCAdministrative Parties Consamer
Date and Time: 10/8/2008 12:27:00 PM DOCUMENT NO. ©5332-07
Docket Number: 060122-WU & 060606-WS DISTRIBUTION:

Filename / Path: 060122.060606.09-16-08-OR..jeh.doc _

ORDER GRANTING EXTENSION OF ABATEMENT

| faxed
| mal ed

9 emailed
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Page 1 of 1

Clara Leider

From: Sandy Simmons

Sent: Monday, September 29, 2008 4:32 PM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To: Clara Leider Administrative ] Parties Dcmerm
Subject:  Proposed Changes to Form 060606-WS-00001 DOCUMENT NO. ©.4-2.7d 04
Attachments: CCS Form 060606-WS-00001-004.pdf { DISTRIBUTION:

Docket Number 060606-WS - Form Number 060606-WS-00001-004

Progress reports on implementation of Anion Exchange in Pasco County, filed by Aloha Utilities, Inc. pursuant to
Order PSC-06-0270-AS-WU.

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Prehearing Conference - 03/16/2009 - 1:30 p.m.- 3:00 p.m. - in
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Argenziano

Change in appointment date

From 03/16/2009 to 04/13/2008

Change in appointment time

From 1:30 p.m.- 3:00 p.m, to 9:30 a.m.-11:00 a.m.

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 2-day Hearing - 04/08/2009 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room
E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Change in appointment date
From 04/08/2009 to 04/28/2009

Change in appointment - Day 2 of a 2-day Hearing - 04/09/2009 - 8:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room
E-148 - involving All Commissioners

Change in appointment date
From 04/09/2009 to 04/29/2009

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you have any questions
regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008.

9/29/2008




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 09/29/2008 at 4:31 p.m.

Pagelofl
To: Commissioner Edgar x| Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano || Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Jean Hartman
Commissioner Skop x| Commission Clerk
Executive Director || Regulatory Compliance
Public Information Officer [X| Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter

Docket Number: 060606-WS -- Progress reperts on implementation of Anion Exchange in Pasco County, filed by Aloha Utilities, Inc.
pursuant to Order PSC-06-0270-AS8-WU.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time
Prehearing Conference 03/16/2009 |04/13/2009 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30a.-11:00 a.
Hearing 04/08/2009 104/28/2009 )Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 04/09/2009 |04/29/2009 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALt [er [ep [MMiaG sk ALL et [ED [MMlaG [sk
| X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
CT |ED IMMIAG | sk |ADM - HCT |ED |[MM|AG |SK |ADM
X
Remarks:
PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 060606-WS-00001-004
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Clara Leider

From: Sandy Simmons

Sent: Tuesday, September 09, 2008 8:21 AM

To: Clara Lesider

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 060606-WS-00001

Attachments: CCS Form 060606-WS-00001-003.pdf

Docket Number 0606086-WS - Form Number 060606-WS-00001-003

Progress reports on implementation of Anion Exchange in Pasco County, filed by Aloha Utilities, Inc. pursuant to
Order PSC-06-0270-AS-WU,

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Prehearing Conference - Tentative - 03/16/2009 - 1:30 p.m.- 3:00 p.m.
- in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Argenziano

Change in appointment status
From Tentative to Firm

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 2-day Hearing - Tentative - 04/08/2009 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Change in appointment status
From Tentative to Firm

Change in appointment - Day 2 of a 2-day Hearing - Tentative - 04/05/2009 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in
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
regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413*6008.

9/10/2008




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 09/09/2008 at 8:14 a.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar X| Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano | Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Jean Hartman

Commissioner Skop | Commission Clerk
Executive Director || Regulatory Compliance
Public Information Officer X Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

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
Prehearing Conference 03/16/2009 |Tallahassee / E-148 1:30 p. - 3:00 p.
Hearing 04/08/2009 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00p.
Hearing 04/09/2009 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearin .. ] L ,
BE_—g Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
1CEeYs Exarn. Exam.
ALL ICT |ED |[MMIAG |SK . ALL |CT |ED AG [SK
X
Prehearin . . ..
m"’g Commissioners Commissioners
CT {ED [MMIAG | sg i ADM CT |ED MMiAG SK |ADM
X

Remarks: |O6Ep pgC-08-0567-PCO-WS, 9/3/08.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 060606-WS-00001-003
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From: Mary Diskerud
Sent: Tuesday, September 02, 2008 3:44 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Date and Time: 9/2/2008 3:43:00 PM AAdministr ative__l’aoal ties_Consumer o %
Docket Number: 060606-WS DOCUMENT NO. 0b332-0)7 2 5
Filename / Path: 060606 Order Est Proc 2.kc.doc STRIBUTION: 2 e
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver DI BUTION: o 2. il
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 060606

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL M Alslt‘rm
NAME CODE ADDRESS O N
DIRECTORY
Aloha Utilities, Inc. WS001 administration@aloha-water.com No

Printed on 9/3/2008 at 2:12:56 PM
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CLK Official Filing****4/30/2008 10:39 AM it

Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

060122-WU; 060606-WS

Matilda Sanders  ~75C - OF - 0267 — PO -1 5 Q6060

From: Timolyn Henry

Sent: Wednesday, April 30, 2008 10:24 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Jean Hartman er Q(

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted % 1
_J Parties | | Consumer |

Date and Time: 4/30/2008 10:22:00 AM 'NO. B33 2,07 }

060122.0r.040808.jeh.doc

e s R 5, e R s O e

ORDER ESTABLISHING ABATEMENT

| Faxed

7 ma \ed
9 emni\cc,



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
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Aloha Utilities, Inc. WS001 administration@aloha-water.com No
Better Water Now wayneforehand@verizon.net No
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Kimberley Pena OeoéE DL

From: Ann Cole
Sent:  Monday, April 14, 2008 8:11 AM

To: Kimberley Pena g{c, ClLK - CORRESPONDEN CE
Ce: Hong Wang Administrative [ Part; Consum
Subject: FW: Issue 2 on the attached vote sheet DOCUMENT No.m_o}
DISTRIBUTION:
Would you please bring me the original vote sheet so that | can correct issue 2. w—

Hong, Il revised the minutes also.

Thank you.

From: Ann Cole

Sent: Monday, April 14, 2008 8:08 AM

To: Jean Hartman

Cc: Marshall Willis; Jennifer Brubaker; Carol Purvis
Subject: RE: Issue 2 on the attached vote sheet

Thank you for bringing this to my attention. | will correct and rescan this page.

From: Jean Hartman

Sent: Sunday, April 13, 2008 6:19 PM

To: Ann Cole

Cc: Marshall Willis; Jennifer Brubaker

Subject: FW: Issue 2 on the attached vote sheet

Hi Ann-

Please take a look at Mr. Forhand's email below. 1 think Mr. Forehand is correct and the 158k penalty amount applies to issue 2 as
well. (FYI- | am out of the office at a customer meeting trip Monday and Tuesday) Thanks very much.

Jean

From: Jean Hartman

Sent: Sunday, April 13, 2008 6:13 PM

To: 'wayne forehand’

Cc: Jennifer Brubaker

Subject: RE: Issue 2 on the attached vote sheet

Dear Mr. Forehand -

Thank you for your email. | will check with the clerk's office on the issue you've raised and respond back to you after we have
reviewed the maiter.

Jean Hartman

From: wayne forehand [mailto:wayneforehand@verizon.net]
Sent: Friday, April 11, 2008 2:13 PM

To: Jean Hartman

Cc: Steve Reilly QPC

Subject: Issue 2 on the attached vote sheet

4/14/2008




Page 2 of 2

Jean Hartman PSC Staff <JHARTMAN@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Issue 2 on the attached vote sheet appears to be in error. it indicates that if Aloha pays the $5000 the issue
is resolved. 1 do not think this is correct.

Please review and respond!

From: Wayne Forehand in Trinity, Florida where we have 361 days with sunshine!

4/14/2008
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Richard L. Power

1534 Haverhill Drive ~ New Port Richey, FL. 34655 ~ (727) 376-7006
email db_design@hotmail.com

[}
ECEIVE =

November 24, 2007 pE4 é
O3 ™

Lisa Polak Edgar NOV 26 2007 = -
Chairperson 25 2
Florida Public Service Commission S =
2540 Shumard Oak Bivd. CHAIRMAN EDGAR £ =
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 b

Ref: Aloha Utilities PSC Docket Nos 060122-WU and 060606-WU and Senator Fasano's
letter dated November 20, 2007

Dear Ms. Edgar,

Again it has been proven that Aloha Utilities does NOT have the management,
engineering, or technical expertise to implement a sophisticated water treatment process
to clean up their black-smelly water. it has been determined that the excess amount of
brine being created would have a negative impact on the environment, thus the DEP will
not approve the pemitting for Aloha to proceed with the implementation of the
installation of the squipment.

itis time for you and Mr. Cooke to step up to the plate and start doing what is best for the
citizens of this state rather than defending the utility. You need to start deletion
proceedings against Aloha Utilities and tum over the temitory to Pasco County Utilities
who has the experience to provide a quality water product.

I totally support Senator Fasano in his efforts to remove Aloha's territory. You need to

listen to what thousands of the captive customers of Aloha have been telling you for over
15 years ... get rid of Aleha Utilities.

Please make sure this letter is posted on Aloha’s dockets.
Sincerely,

bt ...

Richard Power
Ekctronic Signature for Puposes of Expediting Response

CC: Senator Fasano via email
Pasco County Commissioners via email
Wayne Forehand via email
Jean Hartman, PSC Senior Attomey

WARNING

Florida - where the Govemnor, the PSC, and Pasco County Commissioners refuses to protect its
citizens from Aloha Utility which provides an inferior water product,

1Sd4-a3N303d




State of lorida

L J -> - ->
Public Sertiice Qommizsion
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER # 2540 SHUMARD QOAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-
DATE: October 15, 2007
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM:
RE:

Rosanne Gervasi, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel
Docket No. 060606-W1UJ - Aloha Utilities

Thank you.

Please file the attached correspondence and photos in the above-mentioned docket file

RG
Attachment
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Richard L. Power

1534 Haverhill Drive — New Port Richey, FL 34655 ~ (727) 376-7006
email db_design@hotmail.com

September 27, 2007 E @ EE—W E UI

I 0CT -1 2007

lLisa Polak Edgar

Chairman |

Florida Public Service Commission EPS.C.
2540 Shumard Oak Bivd. CHAIRMAN EDGAR

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Ref: Aloha Utilities Agreement and recent newspaper articles in the Tampa Tribune and
the Suncoast News

Dear Ms. Edgar,

| am enclosing a whole house filter that | changed yesterday. | would like to remind you
of the kind of water we receive from Aloha Utilities. This is water that is being filtered
before it gets INTO the home. Aloha Utilities and their attorneys want you to believe that
it is the copper pipes within the home that is causing the problem. Not so as you can
see and smell.

Why you and the PSC continue to defend and support Aloha Utilities is beyond me.

Why would Aloha put the installation of this new system into the hands of a college
professor? This just shows that Aloha does not have the technical or management
expertise to run their company. Attomeys sure do NOT know anything about providing a
quality water product.

Please make sure this is posted on Aloha’s dockets.

Sincerely,

bt Ao,

Richard Power
Electronic Signature for Purposes of Expedifing Response

CC:  Senator Fasano
Pasco County Commissioners

WARNING
Florida - where the Govemor, the PSC, and Pasco County Commissioners refuses to protect its
citizens from Aloha Utility which provides an inferior water product.




Richard L. Power

1534 Haverhill Drive — New Port Richey, FL 34655 — (727) 376-7006
email db_design@hotmail.com

ECEIVE

September 23, 2007

Lisa Polak Edgar I SEP 26 2007
Chairman

Florida Public Service Commission . TESC
2540 Shumard Qak Blvd. CHAIRMAN EDGAR

Taflahassee, FL 32399-0850

Ref: Aloha Utilities Agreement and recent newspaper articles in the Tampa Tribune and
the Suncoast News

Dear Ms. Edgar,

Again Aloha Utilities has found another excuse and delay not to implement the anion
exchange system as agreed upon in the agreement Aloha has with the customers and
the PSC.

| wrote Mr. Cooke several weeks ago to start deletion proceedings against Aloha Utilities
and to date | have not heard back from him. So | am assuming he is now on the side of
Aloha Utilities and not captive customers. Mr. Cooke has failed miserablyt

The customers were very specific at the customer/PSC meeting in March, 2006 in which
Rick Melson, then with the PSC, stated that the PSC would NOT put up with any delays
in the implementation of the agreement by Aloha Utilities. He told us that was a promise
by the PSC! But yet that is all the PSC has done is to accept delays without penalties
imposed on Aloha. But here we are more than 1 % years later and Aloha has NOT
proceeded to implement the anion exchange system, but to come up with yet another
excuse. Aloha Utilities does NOT have the technical expertise or the management
know-how to implement such a system, because Aloha is run by attomeys.

| am pleading with you to start aggressive deletion proceedings of Aloha’s teritory with
instructions to Pasco Commissioners/Utilities to take over Aloha'’s temitory. It is time for
the PSC to step up to the plate and taken action. We have waited over 15 years for the
PSC to do something. NOW DO SOMETHING except side with Aloha! All current and
future rate increases requested by Aloha need to be DENIED.

Piease make sure this is posted on Aloha’s dockets.
Sincerely,

bt &,

Richard Power

WARNING
Florida - where the Govemor, the PSC, and Pasco County Commissioners refuses to prolect its
citizens from Aloha Utility which provides an inferior water product.







Richard L. Power

1534 Haverhill Drive — New Port Richey, FL 34655 — (727) 376-7006
email db_design@hotmail.com

September 9, 2007

Michael Cooke, General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Bivd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Ref. Aloha Utilities Agreement and attached newspaper article for the Tampa Tribune
Dear Mr. Cooke,

Again Aloha Utilities has found another excuse not to impiement the anion exchange
system as agreed upon in the agreement Aloha has with the customers and the PSC.

The customers were very specific at the customer/PSC meeting in March, 2006 in which
Rick Meison, then with the PSC, stated that the PSC would NOT put up with any delays
in the implementation of the agreement by Aloha Utilities. He told us that was a promise
by the PSC! But yet that is all the PSC has done is to accept delays without penalties
imposed on Aloha. But here we are more than 1 ¥ years later and Aloha has NOT
proceeded fo implement the anion exchange system, but to come up with yet another
excuse. Aloha Utilities does NOT have the technical expertise or the management
know-how to implement such a system, because Aloha is run by attomeys.

i am pleading with you to start aggressive deletion proceedings of Aloha’s territory with
instructions to Pasco Commissioners/Utilities to take over Aloha’s temitory. It is time for
the PSC to step up to the plate and taken action. We have waited over 15 years for the
PSC to do something. NOW DO SOMETHING except side with Aloha! All current and
future rate increases requested by Aloha need to be DENIED.

Please make sure this is posted on Aloha's dockets.

Sincerely,

Richard Power

Electronic Signature for Purposes of Expediting Response { SEP 1 3 2007

CC:  Senator Fasano FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
Pasco County Commissioners OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL

WARNING
Florida - where the Govemor, the PSC, and Pasco County Commissioners refuses to protect its
citizens from Aloha Utility which provides an inferior water product.



Aloha Says Consuitant Is Slowing Water Fix

By CHRISTIAN M. WADE
The Tampa Tribune
Published: Sep 8, 2007

NEW PORT RICHEY—The former University of South Fiorida professor who was
working for Aloha Utlities Inc. on a plan to resolve longstanding water quality
problems has failed to produce final reports on the instiliation of a new

filtration system.

That will mean more delays in resolving those issues, company officials told
state regulators this week.

Audrey Levine, an environmental scientist working under contract for the
private utility, left USF in December to work for the U.S. Environmental
Prolection Agency.

Levine has been a consultant for Aloha since 2004, when the utility hired USF
to work on a solution to the "biack water* contamination of its wells. She

was finalizing reports on the design, permitting and instillation of the new
filtration system.

Those documents haven't materialized, however.

In a Sept. 5 letter to General Counsel Michael Cooks of the Public Service
Commission, Aloha's atiorney John Wharton said the utility has not been able to
obtain the information from Levine,

*Aloha has done everything it could do, orally and in writing, to convince,
cajole, persuade and even threaten against Dr. Levine or USF in an attempt to
sacure Dr. Levine's follow through on her promises fo aid in the project," he
wrote.

Wharton wamed that the missing reports will delay the process.

"Her input, and the data and other information which form the basis of her
conclusions, are absolutely essential for Aloha to proceed,” Wharton wrote.
*Unfortunately, we have now reached a point where we must formally inform alt of
the parties {o our settlement that definite delays have resulted from the

failure to receive Dr. Levine's reports.*

Numerous phone calls to Levine's home in Washington and her offices at the
EPA were not retumed, USF officials declined to comment on the status of her
reports.

Sleve Reilly, a representative from the state Office of Public Counsel who is

WARNING
Florida - where the Govemor, the PSC, and Pasco County Commissioners refuses to protect its
citizens from Aloha Utitity which provides an inferior water product.



overseeing the Aloha setlement process, called the missing reports a
*disturbing development.”

"This is another potential delay,” he said. "We're hoping that it will be
resolved.”

For ysars, customers have complained of a dark color and sulfur odor in the
water from the private utiiity, which serves about 25,000 households in Seven

Springs and Trinity.

A previous USF report, conducted by Levine, attributed the problems to an
exoess of hydrogen sulfide, an organic compound found in most potable water
systems.

The solution lies in a fixed-bed anion exchange system, which involves water
passing through a filtration system attached to the wells. In recent studies,
the new technology has proved effective for removing hydrogen sutfide from
most drinking-water sysiems.

In April 2005, the state Public Service Commission unanimously approved a
setlement between Aloha and customer representatives aimed at resolving the
problems.

The deal says Aloha must install an anion exchange system at its five

treatment plants. The company estimated the fix will cost customers $6 a month per
household or an estimated $6.1 million in proposed rate increases during the

next several years.

Steve Watford, Aloha's president, said his utility has taken significant
actions, sacuring a $20 million bond to pay for bulk water and paying the county
$4.9 miliion in impact fees.

Implementation of the setiiement, however, has been plagued by setbacks.

Four months ago, Alcha executives sparred with state Sen. Mike Fasano, R-New
Port Richey, over delays in securing an agreement to buy bulk water from Pasco
County.

Alcha executives blamed county officials for the delays and said they are
complying with the setlierent terms and are working on designs for the filtration
system.

County officials fired back that they weren't to biame for the delays.

WARNING
Florida - where the Governor, the PSC, and Pasco County Commissioners refuses to protect its
citizens from Aloha Utility which provides an inferior water product.
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Kimberley Pena Ol 0LDG

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2006 11:20 AM ADMINISTRATIVE

To: Rosanne Gervasi
Subject: RE: Aloha Utilities

Per this e-mail, Mr. Power has heen added to the mailing list. Thank you.

From: Rosanne Gervasi

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2006 3:57 PM
To: Kimberley Pena

Subject: FW: Aloha Utilities

Kim, please add Mr. Richard Power as an IP in CMS in Aloha docket nos. 060606-WS and
060122-WS His info. is below. Thanks!

From: Richard [mailto:db_design@hotmail.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2006 3:28 PM
To: Rosanne Gervasi

Subject: Re: Aloha Utilities

Thanks for the reply ... here is the information you wanted

Richard Power

1534 Haverhill Drive

New Port Richey, FL 34655
(727) 376-7006

----- Original Message -----
From: Rosanne Gervasi
To: Richard

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2006 3:02 PM
Subject: RE: Aloha Utilities

Dear Mr. Power,

I will be happy to have your name placed on the Interested Persons lists for these two
dockets. Please provide me with your mailing address and telephone number as you want
them to appear in our Case Management system and I will forward your request to our
Clerk's Office.

Regarding the warning language that you reference below, please be advised that this
language appears on all dockets as a matter of course. It's purpose is to notify all interested
persons that the Commission calendar is subject to change for various scheduling reasons. It
does not make tentative any agreements between parties to a case. Aloha is fully responsible
for carrying out the terms of the settlement agreement reached in the deletion case.

Best regards,

P
‘l.f

Rosanne Gervasi, Senior Attorney NOCUM{HT hiMETR-DAT
Florida Public Service Commission -
Office of the General Counsel 0 5 3 3 2 JUL-25



f. Page 2 of 2

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. . .
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0863

tel: (850) 413-6224

fax: (850) 413-6225

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or
from state officials regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be
made available to the public and to the media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message
may be subject to public disclosure.

From: Richard [mailto:db_design@hotmail.com]
Sent: Monday, September 18, 2006 8:03 PM
To: Rosanne Gervasi

Subject: Aloha Utilities

Roseanne,

Ref Docket 060606-WS and 060122-WS ...
| would like to be placed as an Interested Person for these 2 dockets

Also, on docket 060606-WS ...

You have on the docket ... WARNING: THIS TIME SCHEDULE IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION
This statement leaves it wide open for Aloha to use their legalese to delay the quarterly reports and smacks of delay after delay
because Aloha will do anything to delay this agreement.

It needs to say ... WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS FINAL AND CAN NOT BE REVISED

Richard Power.
New Port Richey

WARNING
Florida - where the Governor, the PSC, and Pasco County Commissioners refuses to protect its citizens from Aloha Utility which

provides an inferior water product.
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Case L,aheduling/Reschedulindeice

Last Revised 09/09/2008 at 8:14 a.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [¥| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano| | Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Jean Hartman
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance

Public Information Officer [X] Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

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
Prehearing Conference 03/16/2009 | Tallahassee / E-148 1:30 p. - 3:00 p.
Hearing 04/08/2009 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 04/09/2009 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |CT |ED [MMIAG [SK ALL |CT |ED |[MMIAG [SK
X
Prehearing .. .
Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
CT |ED IMM|AG | SK|ADM CT |ED |MM|AG |SK |ADM
X

Remarks: |0Ep PSC-08-0567-PCO-WS, 9/3/08.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 060606-WS-00001-003
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Case dcheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 09/29/2008 at 4:31 p.m. Page 1 of 1
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

Event Former Date; New Date Location / Room Time J
Prehearing Conference 03/16/2009 |04/13/2009 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 11:00 a. T
Hearing 04/08/2009 |04/28/2009 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. —;
Hearing 04/09/2009 |04/29/2009 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL [CT |ED |MMIAG |SK ALL [CT |ED |[MMIAG |SK
X
i - . . -
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
c1 [ED [IMM|AG | sk[ADM ]| cT |ED IMMAG |sk |aDM
X
Remarks:

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 060606-WS-00001-004
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Case b>cheduling/Rescheduling Auvice

Last Revised 10/07/2008 at 10:26 a.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano [ | Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Jean Hartman
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance

Public Information Officer [X| Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter

Docket Number: 060606-WS -- Progress reports on implementation of Anion Exchange in Pasco County, filed by Aloha Ultilities, Inc.
pursuant to Order PSC-06-0270-AS-WU.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date| New Date Location / Room Time

Prehearing Conference 04/13/2009 [04/06/2009 |Tallahassee / E-148 1:00 p. - 5:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing Slaffw
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |CT |ED |[MMIAG |SK ALL [CT |ED [IMMIAG [SK
X ]
Prehearing C . ..
ommissioners Commissioners
Officer
CT |ED IMM|AG | SK|ADM CT [ED |[MMIAG |SK |ADM
L X

Remarks: |Hearing dates 4/28-29/09.

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
Commissioner Argenziano |_| Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Jean Hartman
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance

Public Information Officer X] Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

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
Prehearing Conference 04/06/2009 [06/29/2009 |Tallahassee / E-148 1:30 p. - 3:00 p.
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
ALL [CT |ED |MMIAG [SK ALL |CT |ED |[MM|AG |SK
X
Prehearing . ..
Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
CT |ED |[MM|AG [ SK|ADM CT |ED |MM|AG |SK |[ADM
X

Remarks: \yOLD dates pending OEP.

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

Public Information Officer X/ Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

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
Prehearing Conference 06/29/2009 | Tallahassee / E-148 1:30 p. - 3:00 p.
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
ALL |CT |[ED [MMIAG [SK ALL |CT [ED [MMIAG |SK
X
Prehearing [ .. ..
—_—= Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
CT |ED [MM|AG | Sk |ADM CT |ED |MMIAG |SK |ADM
X

Remarks: {order Establishing Revised Hearing and Controling Dates issued 2/10/09.
(PSC-09-0091-PSO-WS)

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 060606-WS-00001-010
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Staff Assignments <FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff B Fletcher Current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Bulecza-Banks
1. Direct Testimony - Prosecutorial Staff/Interve 02/02/2009 | 04/22/2009
2. Direct Testimony - Company 03/02/2009 | 05/29/2009
3. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing 03/10/2009 | 06/02/2009
4. Notice of Prehearing 03/23/2009 | 06/05/2009
5. FAW Notice Filed - Hearing 03/31/2009 | 06/09/2009
6. Rebuttal Testimony - Prosecutorial Staff/Inter 03/30/2009 | 06/22/2009
7 Prehearing Statements 03/23/2009 | 06/22/2009
Staff Counsel J Hartman, K Cowdery 8. Notice of Hearing 04/14/2009 | 06/24/2009
9. Discovery Actions Complete 04/08/2009 | 06/26/2009
10. Prehearing 04/06/2009 | 06/29/2009
OCRs 11. Prehearing Order 04/20/2009 | 07/02/2009
12. Hearing (07/8-9/09) 04/28/2009 07,/08/2009
13. Transcript of Prehearing Due 04/13/2009 | 07/13/2009
14.  Transcript of Hearing Due 05/13/2009 | 07/23/2009
15. Briefs Due 05/27/2009 08/10/2009
16. Staff Recommendation 07/01/2009 | 09/02/2009
17. Adenda 07/14/2009 09/15/2009
18. Standard Order 08/03/2009 | 10/05/2009
19. Close Docket or Revise CASR 09/03/2009 11/05/2009
20.
21
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
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Hearing Examiner Staff 34.
35.
Date filed with CLK: 02/10/2009 36.
37.
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Staff Counsel 39.
40.
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I X
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assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07)
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 04/09/2009 at 2:39 p.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano | _| Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Jean Hartman
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
Hearing 07/09/2009 |Cancelled |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |CT |ED |[MMIAG |SK ALL |CT |ED |MM|AG [SK
X
Prehearing .. .
Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
CT |ED [MM|AG | SK|ADM CT |ED |MM|AG |SK |[ADM
X
Remarks:

Hearing has been cancelled.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 060606-WS-00001-011
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Due Dates
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1. Agenda SAME 04/21/2009
2. Standard Order SAME 05/11/2009
3. Close Docket or Revise CASR 09/03/2009 | 11/05/2009
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel J Hartman, K Cowdery 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
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and/or deciding this case: 31.
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Staff Counsel 39.
40.
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ALL cT ED MM AG SK cT ED MM AG SK
X X
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Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 04/13/2009

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS






